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2016-17 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #17 
  
1.  The opening tip between A2 and B1 is caught simultaneously by non-jumpers A3 and B5. 
Only one second has gone off of the clock.  The official tosses the ball for a second jump ball 
between jumpers A2 and B1 as no possession has been established.  Is the official correct or 
incorrect? 
  
2.  Free throw shooter B2 has the ball in their possession while B4, who is lined up in the proper 
lane space, requests a time out.  The official ignores the request due to the fact that shooter B2 is 
in possession of the ball.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
 
3.  The official is in the process of bouncing the ball to free throw shooter B3.  Once the ball 
leaves the official’s hand, the ball is considered to be alive.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
  
4.  Player A3 in the process of dunking the ball, carries the ball into the cylinder.  Just prior to 
the ball leaving A3’s hands, A3 is fouled by B1.  The horn sounds ending the period and is 
followed by the release of the shot by A3 which enters the basket.  The official rules the basket 
good, on continuous motion, and awards A3 one free throw because they were fouled in the act 
of shooting.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
  
5.  A5 is in the act of shooting a free throw.  The ball misses the rim but makes contact with the 
backboard and does not enter the basket.  The official rules the try is in play because it is 
considered to be legal if it makes contact with either the board, the rim, or both.  Is the official 
correct or incorrect? 
  
6.  Team B scores a field goal. Before the throw-in is completed there is a foul against Team A 
by Team B near the end line.  The official awards the ball back to Team A for a throw-in on the 
end line and allows Team A the privilege of moving along the end line on the throw-in.  Is the 
official correct or incorrect? 
  
7.  Off of the opening tip the ball is headed out of bounds.  Player B4 leaps into the air and while 
over the out of bounds territory, tosses the ball back over their shoulder into the hands of player 
A5.  The official rules that it is Team A's ball and sets the arrow towards Team B's basket due to 
A5's first possession of the game.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
  
8.  After gaining possession of a rebound, player B1 excessively swings their elbows.  There is 
no contact with another player. The official rules this to be a technical foul on B1 for the 
excessive swinging of the elbows.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
  
9.  On the same play as in question #8, player B1 makes contact with a defensive player who is 
attempting to steal the ball.  The official now has to determine if this will be a player control 
foul, an intentional personal foul, or a flagrant personal foul.  Is this statement correct or 
incorrect? 
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10.  B5's field goal attempt rolls along the top of the backboard and falls into the basket.  The 
official rules this to be a violation because the top, side, and bottom of the backboard is out of 
bounds.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
  
11.  Team B's colors are blue and white but during warm-ups, the officials notice that Team B's 
players are wearing red wrist bands.  The officials rule this to be legal as all of team B's players 
are wearing the same color wrist bands.  Are the officials correct or incorrect? 
  
12. Near the end of the game Team B’s Head Coach requests and is granted a time-out.  Upon 
reporting the time-out to the scorer’s table, the official is informed by the official scorer that 
Team B had no more time outs remaining.  The official charges the Head Coach with a technical 
foul due to this request for an excessive time-out.  Is the official correct or incorrect? 
 
 
 
 
 
Answers: 

 
1. Incorrect; Case Book 6-4-1. 
2. Incorrect; Rule 5-8-3 (a.). 
3. Incorrect; Rule 6-1-2 (b.). 
4. Incorrect; Case Book 6-7, Situation C. 
5. Incorrect; Rule 9-1-3 (a.). 
6. Correct; Rule 7-5-7 (a.) and (b.). 
7. Incorrect; Rule 6-4-1. 
8. Incorrect; Rule 9-13-1.  
9. Correct; Rule 4-19-3, 4, and 6. 
10. Incorrect; Case Book 7-1-2, Situation A. 
11. Incorrect; Rule 3-5-4 (a.). 
12. Incorrect; Rule 10-2-3. 

  
 


